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March 7, 2000

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM: R&D-00-009.1

TO: All Reinsured Companies
All Risk Management Agency Field Offices

FROM: Tim B. Witt       /s/ Tim B. Witt
Deputy Administrator

SUBJECT: Corrected Forage Production and Forage Seeding Crop Insurance Provisions for the
2001 Crop Year

The final rules for the 2001 Forage Production and Forage Seeding Crop Provisions published in the
Federal Register on January 25, 2000, contained errors.  On March 3, 2000, the Risk Management
Agency (RMA) published a corrected final rule for the 2001 Forage Production and Forage Seeding
Crop Provisions.

Section 7 “Insurance Period” of the Forage Production Crop Provisions was corrected to specify when
insurance attaches and ends for fall and spring planted forage in specific States and counties.  Section 5
“Cancellation and Termination Dates” of the Forage Seeding Crop Provisions was corrected to include
the cancellation and termination dates for all other States.

RMA has placed on the RMA WebSite at: http://www.rma.usda.gov/policies/2001policy.html the
corrected Forage Production and Forage Seeding Crop Insurance Provisions that will be effective for
the 2001 crop year where forage production and forage seeding is currently offered.

If you have any questions, please contact David Clauser, Product Development Division, at (816) 926-
7730.

DISPOSAL DATE:

This Informational Memorandum is for the purpose of transmitting information and the expiration date is
June 30, 2001.


